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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 
Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: Baldwin County InterneVDSSI Service, L.L.C. (TX725) 

Monday, July 16, 2007 11:39 AM 

iaquel, I responded to you on Friday about Flatphone. I will pull up the message from my "Sent" folder and resend it to you. 

:oncerning the $1,000 check, it is for Baldwin County InterneVDSSI Service, L.L.C. (TX725). Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund 
3r collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment 
3r documenting in Docket No. 070352-TX. Thanks. 

:ram: Raquel Tully 
ient: Monday, July 16, 2007 10:44 AM 
ro: Paula Isler 
iubject: 

don't know if you had a chance to look at these below, but I also received a $1000.00 check for Baldwin County 

received three checks from Flat phone, it appears to be a filing fee for ($400.0) ,late Raf pymt($71.50) and a payment for $500.00 
:an't find anything on this company, do you know anything about this? The money came in on a Money Order so the only name I 
lave is on the application which Flat Phone. 

-hanks 

711 612007 



BLVDSSI 
Baldwin County Internet / DSSI Services, LLC 

July 5, 2007 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attention: Kiwanis Curry 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Fh 32399-0850 

RE: Docket 070352-TX 
Order#: PSC-07-0548-PAA-TX 

Dear Ms. Curry, 

A payment of $1,000.00 is enclosed for the penalty and cost of collection for failure to 
pay the Regulatory Assessment Fee within the deadline. We have filed the Regulatory 
Assessment Fee Form and paid the fees earlier this year. I f  you need any further 
information, please contact me a t  251-224-0847. 

Sincerely, 

Renee Curtis 
President 

POST OFFICE BOX 367 
ORANGE BEACH, AL 36561 

251-224-0800 
FAX 251-224-0830 

http://www.baldwincountyinternet.com/ 
http:/ /www.dssitech.com/ 


